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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: David Webber [dwebber@prevail.net)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3.06 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - Document Number P93000028580

Importance: High

Effective immediately, please change our corporation Principal Address and Mailing Address to:

1310 E. Robinson Street
Orlando, FL 32801-2178

Regards,

David A. Webber, VP, COO
PREVAIL Case Management
(407) 367-7920, Direct
(407} 341-7033, Cell

(407) 228-4400, Main

(407) 228-4414, Fax
Practice Technology, Inc.
1310 E. Rohinson St.
Orlando, FL 32801-2178

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
PRACTICE TECHNOLOGY, iNC.
Filing Information

Document Number P93000028580
FEVEIN Number 593197687

Date Filed 04/16/1993
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

1312 E ROBINSON ST
ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Changed 08/07/1997
Mailing Address

1312 E ROBINSON ST
CORLANDO FL 32801 US

Changed 08/07/1997
Registered Agent Name & Address
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DIRKES, CARL D
8520 CHICKASAW FARMS LANE
ORLANDO FL 32825

Name Changed: 05/07/1999
Address Changed: 02/06/2006

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

DIRKES, CARLD
8520 CHICKASAW FARMS LANE
ORLANDO FL 32825

Title VP

WEBBER, DAVID A
2286 MILLTOWNE WAY
LAKE MARY FL 32746
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